Handgun Roster Board Handgun Roster Board Minutes December 11, 2018

The meeting was held at the Forensic Sciences Division Classroom and convened at 11:30 A.M. Those in attendance were:

Jon Armiger (Capt)	James Laughland
Dale Benson	George Mathias
Mark Bowen	Whitley Mayo
Theresa Chamberlayne	Alicia Quinn
Ira Click (Col USA Ret.)	Melanye Smith
P. Michael Errico	Michael Spaulding (Chief)
Marlene Jenkins	Michael Twigg (Esq.)
Scott Keyser (Major MSP)	Mark Urbanik

<u>Minutes</u>

The minutes of the August 27, 2018 Meeting were approved unanimously.

Announcements

Any firearms approved at this meeting will be published in the Maryland Register on March 29, 2019 and, barring no objections, will be included on the Maryland State Police website as handguns, model and caliber additions legal in the State of Maryland on April 29, 2019.

Regular Petitions for Review Submitted for 12/11/18 Agenda

18167 Sturm Ruger

GP 100

Model #1776

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

18168 Heckler & Koch

HK 45

Model # Compact Tactical

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

18169 Springfield Armory

Saint

Model # ST9093008 / Caliber; 300 Blackout

The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

18170 Akai Custom Guns, LLC

1911 and 2011 Frames

The Board examined samples and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. The petition before the Board was for the approval of two frame models. The Board unanimously approved the additions.

18171 Glock

45 (Gen 5)

45 ACP

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; conceal ability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detect ability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in Statute.

18172 Atlas Gunworks, Inc.

1911 Complete Frame

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. The petition before the Board was for the approval of a frame. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

18173 San (Swiss

Arms)

SQ 551 P

5.56 x 45MM

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner indicating that the firearm was unable to test fire due to a magazine not fitting or functioning. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in

Statue; conceal ability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detect ability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to table the petition, allowing for possible reconsideration at a later date.

18174 Tactical Edge

Arms

RD-9

9MM Luger

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP

Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; conceal ability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as

to safety, caliber, detect ability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in Statute.

18175 Taurus

G2

Model # S

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

18176 Colt/Colt Manufacturing

1911 Special Combat Government

Model# 02580CM / Calber: 38 Super

The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

18177 Franklin Armory

SALUS

Calber: 300 Blackout

The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

18178 Springfield Armory

XD(M)

Calber: 10MM

The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

18179 Sig Sauer

M-17 Commemorative

9MM

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in

Statue; conceal ability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detect ability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement. The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in Statute.

18180 Smith & Wesson

M&P 45 M2.0

Model # 12105

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

18182 MKE (Zenith Firearms)

MKE Z

Model # Z-5RS Pistolman

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

18183 Sig Sauer

MPX

Model # K-9-KM-PSB

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

18184 Kimber

Home Guard 9

Model # 3700496

The petition before the Board was for a model addition (name only) to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

18185 Canik

TP-9

9x19MM

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; conceal ability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detect ability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in Statute.

18186 Jem Guns, LLC

2011 Hi-Cap Frame

The Board examined the sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. The petition before the Board was for the approval of the frame. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

18187 Glock

17

Model # 17 Gen 5 MOS

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

18188 Glock

19

Model # 19 Gen 5 MOS

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

18189 Sturm Ruger

Mark IV

Model # 43917 (22/45 Lite)

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

18190 Springfield Armory

XDS 9 MOD 2

Model # XDSG9339BVR

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

18191 Sturm Ruger

LCP II

Model # 3788

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

18192 Sturm Ruger

New Model Single Six

Model # 0680 / Caliber: 22LR

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

18193 Armscor Philippines

M1911 A1 FS

Model # 51615 / Caliber 9MM Luger

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; conceal ability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detect ability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

M1911 A1 FS

Model # 51632 / Caliber: 9MM Luger

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; conceal ability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detect ability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in Statute.

18195 Armscor Philippines

MAPP FS

Model # 51655 / Caliber: 9MM Luger

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; conceal ability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detect ability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in Statute.

18196 Armscor Philippines

M1911 A1 FS

Model # 51433 / Caliber: 45ACP

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; conceal ability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detect ability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in Statute.

18197 Armscor Philippines

M1911 A1 FS

Model # 51473 / Caliber: 45ACP

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; conceal ability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detect ability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

M1911 A1 CS

Model # 51416 / Caliber: 45ACP

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; conceal ability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detect ability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in Statute.

18199 Armscor Philippines

M1911 A1 FS

Model # 51815 / Caliber: 38SUPER

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; conceal ability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detect ability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in Statute.

18200 Armscor Philippines

MAPP 1 MS

Model # 51656 / Caliber: 9MM Luger

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; conceal ability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detect ability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in Statute.

18201 Armscor Philippines

M1911 A1 FS

Model # 51937 (XT-22) / Caliber: 22 LR.

45ACP

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; conceal ability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detect ability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

18202 Armscor Philippines M1911 A1 FS

Model # 51421 / Caliber: 45ACP

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner indicating that the firearm was unable to test fire due to a magazine not fitting or functioning. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; conceal ability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detect ability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to table the petition, allowing for possible reconsideration at a later date.

18203 Armscor Philippines

M1911 A1 FS TACT II MM

Model # 51962 / Caliber: 22 TCM, 9MM

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner indicating that the firearm was unable to test fire due to failure to feed. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; conceal ability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detect ability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to table the petition, allowing for possible reconsideration at a later date

18204 Armscor Philippines

M1911 A1 FS

Model # 51434 (Match Ultra) / Caliber: 45ACP

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; conceal ability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detect ability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in Statute.

18205 Armscor Philippines

M1911 A1 FS

Model # 51961 (TACT) / Caliber: 22TCM, 9 MM Luger

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; conceal ability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detect ability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

M1911 A1 MS

Model # 51417 / Caliber: 45ACP

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; conceal ability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detect ability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in Statute.

18207 Canik

TP-9 Mod 2

Model # SA (HG4542-N, HG4542D-N, HG4543-N, HG4543D-N) / Caliber: 45ACP

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; conceal ability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detect ability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in Statute.

18208 BRNO/CZ

Bren 2S

Model # 91370*, 91371*, 91372*, 91380**, 91381**, 91382** / Caliber: * 5.56x45 MM, ** 7.62x39MM

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; conceal ability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detect ability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in Statute.

18209 Sturm Ruger

New Vaquero NRA 09, Gun of the Year Matched Set Model # 5122, 5123 / Caliber: 45LC

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; conceal ability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detect ability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

18210 Kimber

Aegis Elite Custom

Model # 3000352

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

18211 Kimber

KHX Pro

Model # 3000362 / Caliber: 45ACP

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

18212 Smith & Wesson

M&P 45 M2.0

Model # Compact 12106, Compact 12105

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the

18213 American Tactical

FX G.I.

Model # ATI-FX-9-GI / Caliber: 9MM

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

18214 CZ USA

CZ P-10 C

Model # 91528, 01528

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

18215 BRNO/CZ

CZ P-09

Model # 91270

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

18216 Armscor Philippines

M 206

Model # 51283, 51280, 51289 / Caliber: 38Special

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; conceal ability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably

as to safety, caliber, detect ability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

18217 Carl Walther

PPQ SC

Model # 2815249, 2815249TNS / Caliber: 9MM

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; conceal ability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detect ability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in Statute.

18218 Ed Brown Products

ZEV 1911

Model # VX-ZEV-G4-9 / Caliber: 9MM

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; conceal ability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detect ability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement. The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in Statute.

18219 Dan Wesson Firearms

TCP

Model # 01846*, 01845** / Caliber: *45ACP, **9MM

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; conceal ability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detect ability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in Statute.

18220 Dan Wesson Firearms

ECP

Model # 01883*, 01884** / Caliber: *45ACP, **9MM

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; conceal ability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detect ability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

18221 Dan Wesson Firearms

Vigil

Model # 01830*, 01831** / Caliber: *45ACP, **9MM

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; conceal ability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detect ability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in Statute.

18222 Dan Wesson Firearms

A 2

Model # 01844, 01946, 01947 / Caliber: 45ACP

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; conceal ability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detect ability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in Statute.

18223 Cylinder and Slide

Pocket Model 2008 Caliber: 45ACP

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; conceal ability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detect ability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in Statute.

18224 Angstadt Arms

UDP

Model # UDP 9*, UDP 45** / Caliber: *9MM, **45ACP

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; conceal ability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detect ability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

18225 Smith & Wesson

M&P 380 Shield EZ

Model # 12493

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

18226 Smith & Wesson

M&P 45 Shield M2.0

Model # 11531, 11629, 11704, 11705, 11726, 11727, 12090, 180022, 11881 / Caliber: 45ACP

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

18227 Smith & Wesson

M&P 9 M2.0

Model # 11765, 12414, 12413, 11758, 12487

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

18228 Smith & Wesson

M&P 40 M2.0

Model # 11764, 11990

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

18229 Smith & Wesson

M&P 9 Shield M2.0

Model # 11807, 11809, 11811, 11903

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

18230 Smith & Wesson

M&P 40 M2.0

Model # 11764, 11990

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

18231 Sig Sauer

P938 STAND

Model # 938-9-STAND-AMBI

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

18232 Kimber

Team Match II Caliber: 9MM

The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

18233 CZ USA

CZ 75 Tactical Sport

Model # 91260, 01260 / Caliber; 40S&W

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

18234 Ed Brown Products

Elite LS 10

Model # ET18-G4-LS10 / Caliber: 10MM

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; conceal ability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detect ability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in Statute.

18235 Heckler & Koch

VΡ

Model # VP9-B / Caliber: 9MM

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; conceal ability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detect ability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in Statute.

18236 CMMG

MKG Banshee* and MKGS Banshee**

Model # 45A6972*, 99A178D** / Caliber: 45ACP*, 9MM**

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; conceal ability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detect ability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in Statute.

18237 Tisas

Regent BR 9 Caliber: 9MM

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP

Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; conceal ability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detect ability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

18238 Nighthawk Custom

Silent Hawk Caliber: 9MM

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; conceal ability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detect ability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in Statute.

18239 Sturm Ruger

SR 1911

Model # 6704

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

18240 Sturm Ruger

Mark IV

Model # 43924 (22/45 Lite)

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

18241 Sturm Ruger

LCCP II

Model # 3788

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

18242 Taurus

G2 C

Model # G2C931-10*, G2C939-10*, G2C4031-10**, G2C4039-10** / Caliber: *9MM, **40S&W The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

18243 Remington Arms

1911 R-1

Model # 96339 (Enhanced TB)

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

18244 Sturm Ruger

GP 100

Model # 6704

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

M 1911 A1 FS

Model # 51996 / Caliber: 22 Magnum

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

18246 Taurus

Spectrum

Model # 1-007039-301, 1-007039-201

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

18247 Springfield Armory

Range Officer Elite Compact

Model # PI9125E / Caliber: 9MM

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

18248 Sturm Ruger

New Model Blackhawk

Model # 0470, 0407

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

18249 MKE

MKE Z

Model # Z-5RS SB Classic

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

18250 MKE

MKE Z

Model # Z-5K SB Classic

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

18251 MKE

MKE Z

Model # Z-K SB Rail

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

18252 MKE

MKE Z

Model # Z-RS SB Rail

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

18253 MKE

MKE Z

Model # Z-5P SB Classic

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

18254 MKE

MKE Z

Model # Z-5P SB Rail

The petition before the Board was for a model number addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board unanimously approved the addition.

Tabled Petitions for Review Submitted for 12/11/18 Agenda

TABLED FROM MEETING APRIL 27, 2018

18112 Tabled twice before, most recently from 09/20/2018 teleconference.

Robinson Armament

XCR-L

Caliber; 5.56 NATO, 223 Remington, 300 Blackout, 6.8 SPC, 7.62x39MM, 5.45x39MM

The matter has considered by the Board on April 27, 2018, August 27, 2018 and again on September 20, 2018. In April, and then in August, it was reported by the MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner that the sample failed to function properly which resulted in the Board voting to disapprove the firearm. Subsequent to the Board's August review, procedural issues related to ammunition and proper notice to petitioner came to light. In turn, the matter was reconsidered by the Board on September 20, 2018. At that time the matter was again tabled for future consideration and thus added to this month's agenda.

The Board reexamined a sample and received an updated oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. This time there was no issue with functionality. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; conceal ability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliably as to safety, caliber, detect ability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement. The Board voted unanimously to approve the firearm in all the above mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in Statute.

With there being no further business there was a motion to adjourn at 1:30 pm